
From: Claude Pitts
To: r3-excom2020@ieee.org; Region 3 Sections; Donohoe, Pat
Cc: Paul Belussi
Subject: IEEE R3 Area 4 Report - June
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 4:42:30 PM

Pat, please be advised Paul Belussi will hold my proxy for this June Excom meeting as I will
be unavailable to participate.

To: Region 3 ExCom
CC: Region 3 Committee
Fr: Claude Pitts, Chair Florida Council (Area 4)
Date: 15 June 2020
 
SECTIONS in Area 4
              Broward                     Canaveral          Daytona             Florida West Coast
              Gainesville                 Jacksonville       Melbourne          Miami
              Northwest Florida      Orlando              Palm Beach       Tallahassee
 
An update email has been sent to the Council 

·  Area Chair discussion on Section Websites

·  Section recommendation on Dir. Gostin virtual meeting

·  Reminder of Training availability from SSC  

·  R3 Goals

Of note the FWCS is holding a ‘new connection’ a joint virtual meeting between USF
and Gainesville Student Branch with FWCS PE/IA and SP/COM Chapters on Friday
June 19th.  Not to be out done FWCS WIE Affinity Group is planning their 'new
connection' as a joint virtual event with local WIE and their counterpart WIE in
Pakistan.  

Our next Florida Council meeting, virtual, is being planned for 27 June. 
 
Respectfully submitted,
Claude Pitts
Area 4 Representative 
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